
Re: [EXT] Re: Resignation - TPO Mehar District Dadu
From ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>, DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>, Naila Nizam

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>
Date 2022-05-17 18:47

proceed

Get Outlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:20:24 AM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Re: Resignation - TPO Mehar District Dadu
 
Dear Dr Asif,

It is to bring into your kind notice that TPO Mehar, District Dadu Mr Bilawal had resigned due to Govt. Job and his last
working day was 26th May, 2022 as per his resignation notice period. On 16th May we received an email from his IO
that he is not coming
to duty and has resumed his new job without any information. Therefore, it is recommended to
conclude his employment contract, as he has not completed his resignation notice period as per SOP. 

Your kind comment / approval is requested in this regard.

---

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:Fwd: [EXT] Re: Resignation - TPO Mehar District Dadu
Date: 2022-05-16 21:17
From: "SOOMRO, Sajid Hussain" <soomros@who.int>
To: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: "BATRA, Raja" <batrar@who.int>, "SOOMRO, Waheed Ali" <soomrow@who.int>, "SOOMRO, Javed"

<soomroj@who.int>

Dear Naveed Haider,
 

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


This is for your kind information and further guidance regarding TPO Mehar as he was absent from the field today
while asking reason, he said that he has joined in government and no longer part
of the program as per email 26 May
2022 was his last working day . 
 
 
Regards,
IO Dadu
 
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022, 09:25

To: Bilawal Khoso <bk.baloch726@gmail.com>

Cc: SOOMRO, Sajid Hussain <soomros@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Resignation - TPO Mehar District Dadu

Noted

26th May will be your last working day with CTC.

---

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

On 2022-04-27 16:00, Bilawal Khoso wrote:

Respected Sir/Ma`am
 
Please find attached file
 
Regards
Bilawal Khoso
TPO Mehar
District Dadu

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

